MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Education

From: Jack R. Smith, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Adopt-A-Field Program Partnerships (FMC-11-05-18-01)
Question

Ms. Evans asked for the names of schools that have partnerships with different organizations that

adopt-a-field.

Response

The following is a current list of schools and centers that have partnerships with the adopt-a-field
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program:
School Organization Expiration
Blair G. Ewing Center City of Rockville 06/30/2021
Briggs Chaney MS Burtonsville Athletic Association 11/30/2018
Takoma Park MS City of Takoma Park 12/31/2018
Taylor Science Center Upper Montgomery Athletic Club 02/28/2023
In addition, the following adopt-a-field agreements have expired:
School Organization Expiration
Bethesda ES Bethesda—Chevy Chase Baseball 12/31/2013
Brooke Grove ES Sandy Spring Athletic Association 07/31/2018
Carderock Springs ES Koa Sports 08/15/2017
Tilden Holding Center Bethesda—Chevy Chase Baseball 07/31/2018
Tilden MS Bethesda—Chevy Chase Baseball 07/31/2018
Westbrook ES Bethesda—Chevy Chase Baseball 08/31/2018
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As the adopt-a-field program benefits both Montgomery County Public Schools
and the community through a partnership, staff is evaluating options to expand the adopt-a-field
program with various interest organizations. All adopt-a-field agreements and extensions will
be presented to the Board for approval prior to execution of agreements.

If you have any questions, please contact Dr. Andrew M. Zuckerman, chief operating
officer, at 240-740-3050 or Mr. James Song, director, Department of Facilities Management,
at 240-314-1064.
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Copy to:
Dr. Navarro
Dr. Statham
Dr. Zuckerman
Mr. Civin
Dr. Johnson
Ms. Diamond
Mr. Turner
Mr. Song
Ms. Webb



